Jolly Joseph

From: Joy Patra <joy.patra@jaipuria.ac.in>

Sent: Thursday, April 25, 2019 6:28 PM

To: Jolly Joseph Jaipuria Noida

Subject: MOOCs Course completed : Reputation Management in the Digital World

Dear Ms. Jolly,
ref appended snapshots, of my completion of MOOCS course titled 'Reputation Management in the Digital
World', pertaining to the OBRM course that I teach in 5th Trimester, for your records related to meeting the

criteria for Annual Review.

Kindly guide if any other format needs to be filled to register the completion of this activity.
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MKT2x - Reputation Management in a Digital World

Post course survey

W thank yau far your time spent taking this survey.
Wour rasponse has boon recorded,
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Conclusion

[ Bookmark this page

tto the end of the course!

Cangratulations on making

Owver the past six weeks you have taken a close look at corpoerate reputation in the digital age. You have had a chance ta reflect an your cwn

erperiences and to discuss them with your pears - as well as gaining insight into many new case studies, You bave worked through the

Kalybridge crsis scenaria and made same important decisions (e well as fading e conseguences).

ve reacked the end of the course, lel's recap the entire scenario and reflect on what happened throughout the madule:
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